A
‘ A_{":Tf ','VM) Iee

’ SOUTH FLORIDA
y

PERFORMANCE COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 2F

DATE: June 21, 2018 at 8:00AM

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: MEETING MINUTES

April 19, 2018 at 8:00am
Doubletree Miami Airport Hotel -
Convention Center

711 NW 72" Avenue

Miami, FL 33128

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE OTHER ATTENDEES

1. Garza, Maria, Chairwoman
2. Huston, Albert B. Jessy — Cuban National Council, Inc.
3. Manrique, Carlos
Farinas, Irene — Adults Mankind Organization, Inc.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE
Felipe, Daniel — Cuban National Council, Inc. /South
Chi, Joe Miami

Clayton, Lovey
Diggs, Bill Mendez, Jessy — Community Coalition Inc.
Gaber, Cynthia, Vice - Chairwoman
Jordan, Comm. Barbara

Regueiro, Maria

Rod, Denis

NogakrwbdE

SFW STAFF
Gilbert, David
Perrin, Yian
Smith, Robert

Agenda items are displayed in the order they were discussed.




Performance Council Meeting - Minutes
April 19, 2018
Page 2

1.

Call to Order and Introductions
SFWIB Adults Program Manager David Gilbert called the meeting to order at 8:30a.m, on behalf
of SFWIB Chairwoman Maria Garza who was absent. He asked all those present introduce
themselves and noted that a quorum had not been achieved.

Performance Council Meeting Minutes

Approval of April 20, 2017, June 15, 2017, August 17, 2017, October 19, 2017, December 27,
2017 and February 15, 2018

Deferred due to lack of quorum

Mr. Al Huston shared his concern regarding the amount of meeting minutes currently pending
approval as a result of lack of quorum. He’d emphasized the importance of ensuring that a quorum
is met at every meeting. Mr. Clayton also shared that he has received calls and email notifications
regarding upcoming meetings. He wants staff to stress to members the importance of attending
meetings.

There was continued discussion regarding the importance of having a quorum at every meeting.

Mr. Gilbert explained there were multiple members that confirmed as well as those tentatively
confirmed.

Mr. Clayton inquired about Chairwoman Garza’s absence at today’s meeting.
Mr. Clayton inquired about former member Willie Carpenter.
No further questions or discussions.

Information- Refugee Performance Overview
Mr. Gilbert introduced the item and further presented the following information:

He noted into record that the information provided in the agenda item is one month off from
current. However, corrections will be made accordingly.

For Program Year 2017-2018, October 1, 2017 through February 28, 2018:
o Department of Children and Families (DCF) holds CSF on a monthly goal of 604
and annual placement goal of 7,248. He additionally referenced a table provided in
the agenda for further review.
No further questions or discussions.
Information— Monthly Placement Report Update
Adult Programs Supervisor Robert Smith presented the monthly placement report and read the

following into record:

The monthly job placement summary for Program Year 2017-18 is from July 1, 2017 through
March 31, 2018:

The region’s monthly placement report shows the region had a total of 26,037 job placements;
7,860 were DJP and 18,177 were Obtained employment



Performance Council Meeting - Minutes
April 19, 2018
Page 3

e The average DJP rate is 30 percent, two percent lower than the targeted goal. To date,
CareerSource South Florida centers achieved and/or exceeded the DJP rate in five of the
previous nine months.

No further questions or discussions.
5. Information- Direct Job Placement Report

Mr. David Gilbert presented and read the item into record.
Mr. Clayton inquired about the areas with the highest placements. Staff asked whether if he
requested listed by career centers. Both Mr. Gilbert responded, “Yes”. He provided further details.

[Mr. Carlos Manrique arrived]
There was continued discussion regarding the number of distinct referrals.

6. Information — Consumer Report Card
Mr. Smith presented the item.

Mr. Clayton asked whether if there are training programs available for those interested in pursuing
a career in air conditioning repairs in installation. Mr. Smith responded, “Yes” and noted that D.A
Dorsey Educational Center provides air conditioning training.

Mr. Gilbert explained that more details regarding the various programs will be provided at a later
date.

Mr. Huston inquired about CSSF’s partnerships with the various vocational schools located in the
south of Miami-Dade County to include Robert Morgan Technical Institute. He also inquired
about programs provided at the South Dade Skills Center and Mr. Gilbert provided further details
on OSHA 10 construction Courses NCCER trainings available through partnership with Employed
Miami-Dade. He additional noted the partnerships with Miami-Dade County, Miami-Dade County
Public Schools and Neighbors and Neighbors Association, Inc.

Mr. Smith provided details on where to find information related to training occupations.

Mr. Clayton inquired about registration fees and Mr. Gilbert provided details.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 8:48am.



